From: Sandra Rodriguez

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 8:50 AM

To: Debra Miller

Subject: FW: Closure of WITS 200700192 for FSME
Importance: High

From: James Park

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2009 12:31 PM

To: Andrea Kock; Christianne Ridge

Subject: Closure of FSME Ticket No. 200700341

Andrea and Christianne,

The date for the closure of FSME Ticket No. 200700341 is Monday, June 1, 2009. This ticket
concerns the publication of NUREG-1910, "Generic Environmental Impact Statement for In-Situ
Leach Uranium Milling Facilities" (GEIS). The GEIS was completed and printed in May 2009,
with 5 copies of the GEIS provided to EPA on Wednesday, May 27, 2009 (a copy of the receipt
from EPA is attached). NRC will publish a notice of availability in the Federal Register on
Friday, June 5, 2009. The GEIS is currently be entered into ADAMS and ML numbers for the
GEIS will be available on Tuesday, June 2nd.

Please let me know if any further information is needed regarding this subject matter.

Jim Park
GEIS Project Manager
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